Barnton Parish Council

Minutes
Full Council Meeting MONDAY 13th October 2025
Time;- 7.00pm
Venue; Clerks Office, Barnton Cemetery, Hayes Drive, CW8 4JX

Clir Hooper (Chair)
Clir Phoenix
Clir Carter
ClIr Diane Devine
ClIr Burgess
ClIr James Devine
Clir Ayhok
Vacant
Vacant
CW&C ClIr Gibbon
CW&C ClIr Wright
Agenda ltem
1 Apologies
1.1/10/25
NOTED; Apologies for absence were received and accepted for Clir Chambers, Clir Marshall

2 Declarations of Interest
2.1/10/25
NOTED; Clir Hooper declared an interest as an employee of the Royal British Legion

3. Election of a Vice Chairperson to Barnton Parish Council

3.1/10/25

NOTED:; Clir Hooper nominated Clir Ayhok as Vice Chairperson of the Council, sesconded by CllIr
Carter.

ClIr Phoenix nominated ClIr J Devine as Vice Chairperson of the Council, seconded by Clir D
Devine

A unanimous vote in favour of the election of Clir Devine as Vice Chairperson of the Council was
carried.

3.2/10/25

NOTED; The elected vice-chairman was requested to sign a declaration of office after the
meeting

4 Public Forum

4.1/10/25

NOTED;- Chris King, Chairman of the Barnton Branch of the Royal British Legion spoke to thank
Barnton Parish Council for the event to mark the opening of the new War Memorial on Sunday
12th October 2025



NOTED;- Following damage to the brown sign on Oakwood Lane to direct traffic to Lifechurch
MOP 1 questioned CW&C policy on non-replacement of signage. ClIr Gibbon suggested the
church source their own sign.

NOTED; MOP 1 questioned Barnton Parish Council about political activity at a Barnton Parish
Councilrun event. The Clerk suggested that BPC should review its policies in relation to political
activity.

5. Cheshire West and Chester Ward Councillor Report
5.1/10/25
NOTED:; A report from CW&C Ward Councillors was received and noted

6. PCSO Report
6.1/10/25
NOTED. A written report from PCSO Wiggins was received and noted

7 APPROVE & SIGN MINUTES

7.1/10/25

RESOLVED; ClIr Burgess proposed BPC approve the minutes of the last meeting of the 8th
September 2025 as a true record. Seconded, all agreed.

8 Reporis and Events

8.1/10/25

NOTED; A report from the Clerk was received and noted.

8.2/10/25

NOTED; An events group update from Clir D. Devine was received and noted

8.3 /10/25

NOTED; An update from ClIr Burgess re; Winnington Solar Farm was received and noted

9 Correspondence Consultations Planning

9.1/10/25

NOTED; it was noted that an election has been called to fill two vacancies on Barnton Parish
Council. Polling to take place on Thursday 6th November 2025

9.2/10/25

NOTED;A written complaint received 07/10/25 regarding political activity at a Barnton Parish
Council run event was received and notfed.

9.3/10/25

NOTED; Correspondence received from Cheshire West and Chester Monitoring Officer in relation
to member conduct was received and noted

9.4/10/25

RESOLVED; Clir Ayhok proposed Barnton Parish Council approve Code of Conduct Training for alll
members as recommended by West and Chester Monitoring Officer. Seconded, all agreed
9.5/10/25

NOTED; A motion submitted by Councillor J. Devine concerning the conduct of a council
member was deferred.

9.6/10/25

NOTED:; Receipt of CW&C licence to provide a bench on the highway (Stoneheyes Lane) was
received and noted

9.7/10/25

NOTED; Receipt of CW&C licence to provide a bench on the highway was received and noted
(Runcorn Road)



9.8/10/25

NOTED:;- A request received from a resident asking Barnton Parish Council to actively support the
installation of a speed camera on Townfield Lane between the junctions of Whitehall Close and
Laurel Close was considered. Use of a speed indicator device was debated. Clerk to obtain
quotes.

10 Finance/Policy
10.1/10/25

NOTED; The external auditors (PKF Littlejohn) report was received and noted.

10.2/10/25
NOTED;- Audit actions were noted and agreed;-

A. Asset Register submission
B. Risk Assessment submission
C. Commence date correction

10.3/10/25

NOTED; Review of cemetery/burial service protocols during the absence of the clerk was
deferred.

10.4/10/25

RESOLVED; CliIr D Devine proposed Barnton Parish Council adopt the updated CW&C Code of
Conduct, seconded, all agreed.

10.5/10/25

RESOLVED; Clir Ayhok proposed Barnton Parish Council approve the Councils IT and data policy,
seconded, all agreed.

10.6/10/25

RESOLVED; Clir D Devine proposed Barnton Parish Council approve the Councils Lone Working
Policy, seconded, all agreed.

10.7/10/25

RESOLVED; ClIr Carter proposed Barnton Parish Council approve the Councils Policy on the Use of
Public CCTV Applications, seconded, all agreed.

10.8/10/25

NOTED; It was noted that BPC Grants Scheme re-opened for applications on 1st October 2025
10.9/10/25

NOTED; Assertion 10 in the 2025/26 Annual Governance and Accountability Return was noted.

11 Date of next meeting
11.1/10/25
NOTED; The next meeting date of Monday 17th November 2025 was noted.

12 Close of Meeting
12.1/10/25
NOTED:; ClIr Hooper closed the meeting at 20.11



